Adopted June 12,2023

<u>C</u>AMARILLO QUILTERS <u>A</u>SSOCIATION (CQA) GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES FOR May 9, 2023

CALL TO ORDER

The dual in-person/Zoom general membership meeting was conducted by CQA President Joey Strait and called to order at 9:31am at the Camarillo Community Center.

Reminders and President's Welcome, No Cell Phones, Fragrance Free, etc

Welcome Cindy from Valley Quiltmakers Guild with Opp. Quilt

SPEAKER

Intro Guest Speaker, Patricia Belyea's Lecture, "Spirit Quilts" Zooming in from the Canada/Idaho border. Website: okanarts.com

BREAK - 20 min.

REMINDERS AND PRESIDENT'S WELCOME

Welcome New Members & Guest

Birthday wishes - May Babies will be acknowledged in June.

President's Presentation of Current Board members and show of appreciation: The 2022/2023 Board was invited to take the stage and given a gift of appreciation from CQA President Joey Strait.

Presentation of Candidate Slate for 2023-4 – Elections: The Board for 2023/2024 was invited to take the stage for recognition and thanks for stepping forward to serve.

Presentation of President's gift: Rose Gamboa presented the quilt blocks made by guild members to thank Joey Strait for her service as CQA President.

The Election of 2023/2024 Board: A motion was made by Joey Figueroa to accept the Slate of Officers. Motion seconded. Motion passed.

Presentation of Proposed budget for June 2023-May 2024 – Jodie Solorio: The budget for 2023/2024 was briefly discussed and everyone was encouraged to take the time to look it over. Copies are at the membership table or contact Jodie for a copy. Voting will be next month. With plenty in reserves, we are financially in good standing.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Treasurer Report - Jodie Solorio: : Checking Acct \$13,879.42, Savings \$33,645.18, CD \$18,809.59 for a total of \$66,334.19. Last week's fabric sale was \$705.

Charlene O'Rourke announced her open house/studio fabric liquidation sale for May 12th and 13th.

Openings for Poinsettia Pavilion Retreat, June 19-21: Sue Wilson announced she is still taking signups for the June Retreat. The price is \$80 for members and \$125 for non-members.

Thelma Atkinson announced a *Shop Hop Tour*, with a tentative schedule stopping at 10 - 12 quilt shops, for Wednesday Oct 11th to Thursday Oct 12th with an overnight stay in Pismo Beach or San Luis Obispo. The small bus would carry about 20 passengers. The approx. cost per person would be \$300. Details are still being finalized. There will be more details next month.

Workshops – The workshop for July is *The Piñata Quilt*. Signup at the Workshop table.

Comfort Givers – Uela Hodson: please turn in <u>only</u> finished quilts (including quilt labels).

Ventura County Fair Quilts - Debbie Bayer announced the time frame for entering quilts has been shortened. Everything is in on line. Fair theme is "Time of Your Life".

BOM Prizes - Lisa Gorski: Block of the Month winners are Nancy Lindsay winning a gift certificated from Fabric Shoppe, Pat Hibner winning a bolt of white fabric, Uela Hodson winning a bolt of white fabric, Jan Hunter winning a gift certificate from Fabric Town USA, Sue Wilson winning a gift certificate from the Fabric Shoppe.

WAYS & MEANS

SHOW & TELL

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

Thank you all - Our next meeting is June 13- Our Quilt Give-Away

ADJOURNMENT - 11:43am

Minutes respectfully submitted by,

/s/ Jane Aiello, CQA secretary

Note: Agenda items are noted in **bold**